
30

Linster, Michelle L.

From: Falk, Tyler J.
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 1:55 PM
To: Anderson, April
Subject: RE: Time sheets

I’ll ultimately be paid by the oil people dealing with the protests. I’m guessing when all of that is finally over and the dust 
settles, the oil company is going to want all the paperwork for reimbursement. I figured I should have some formal form 
instead of writing hours on a napkin -. Thanks. 
 
From: April Anderson [mailto:apanderson@nd.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 1:27 PM 
To: Falk, Tyler J. 
Subject: Time sheets 
 
Let me know if you have any questions. The bottom half of the time sheet is for overtime hours (outside of normal shift. 
You can use it for your notes or whatever helps keep track) I think I understood that you were going to get paid thru the 
reserves so I’m thinking you don’t get paid the shift differential. This form is good for keeping track of the # of hours 
worked in a shift vs the start/finish time of your shift. You probably want to keep track of your start/finish times also. 
Hope this helps.  
 
Thanks, 
 
April Anderson 
Stutsman County Sheriff’s Office 
205 6th St SE 
Jamestown, ND 58401 
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